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Joe Ham <joe.ham@edcgov.us> Tue, Nov 6, 2012 at 2:46 PM
To: The BOSTHREE <bosthree@edcgov.us>, The BOSFOUR <bosfour@edcgov.us>, The BOSTWO <bostwo@edcgov.us>, The BOSONE
<bosone@edcgov.us>, The BOSFIVE <bosfive@edcgov.us>

Cc: Theresa Daly <theresa.daly@edcgov.us>, Cindy Johnson <cynthia.johnson@edcgov.us>, Keely Giovannoni
<keely.giovannoni@edcgov.us>, Sue Hennike <sue.hennike@edcgov.us>, James Mitrisin <jim.mitrisin@edcgov.us>, Laura Schwartz
<laura.schwartz@edcgov.us>

Dear Board Members,
This item was approved on the consent calendar this moming. | apologize for not commenting on this item eardier.

Your Board's approval of this agenda item allows the CAO to issue Purchase Orders to Folsom Lake Ford on an as needed basis through
May 24, 2014, or any extended term, as long as funding is available within the requesting Department’s budget. That could mean forever if
the State of Califomia extends its contract with Folsom Lake Ford.

I believe that your Board delegated the authority to issues Purchase Orders to this out of County vendor for too long of a period. Further,
this delegation is open ended.

Joe Ham
Auditor-Controller
El Dorado County

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information, and are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

Any retransmission, dissemination or other use of the information by persons other than the intended recipient or
entity is prohibited.

If you receive this e-mail in error please contact the sender by return e-mail and delete the material from your
system.
Thank you.
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